
 

AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30
APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84

STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)
Prescribed by GSA
FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

The purpose of this amendment is to answ er contractor posed questions.  All future questions must be received by the contract specialist
 NLT 27 Aug 2009, 12:00 (noon) local Kabul time.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

The proposal due date remains 29 August 2009, 2pm, local Kabul time.   

The POC for this subject is Monica H. Bardsley, Contract Specialist and can be reached via email at monica.h.bardsley@usace.army.mil.
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10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  is extended, X is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning 1 copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 
RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 
provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.
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 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        QUESTION AND ANSWERS 

QUESTION AND ANSWERS 
 
Q1:  Section 01010, para 3.e (Additionally, the existing road network is required to be provided for each 
site), please clarify.  What would be the required coverage area for the road network to be considered? 
 
A1:  This is meant to be a description of whether there are roads connecting the site with larger 
population centers, and sources of labor, and materials. 
 
Q2:  Please confirm that price quotation will be based on 10 sites. 
 
A2:  The price quotation is based on a per-site assessment. The statement of work was written to indicate 
that for at least 10 sites per year we will require a quicker delivery period than for the typical site. 
 
Q3:  These sites are in Kabul or all over the country. If so please name the location. 
 
A3:  They are all over the country. There is no specific location. They could occur in any province, or any 
district in Afghanistan. 
 
Q4:  Any escort for safety measures is required in order to carry on the sites assessments? 
 
A4:  The Contractor is responsible for their own security, but they will be coordinating with local police 
to pinpoint the site, etc. 
 
Q5:  What would the acceptance criteria for requested GPS points? 
 
A5:  ±3m 
 
Q6:  Are the sites accessible by cars? Please clarify. 
 
A6:  That's something you need to tell us in your Site Assessment.  Some of these sites will be remote, or 
in the mountains. 
 
Q7:  Are northing and easting for these sites would be given in order to locate these sites? 
 
A7:  Yes. We will provide either a center coordinate, or four corner coordinates. 
 
Q8:  Would the evaluation of existing building, water and utilities referred only and if they are located 
within these sites. If not what would be the required coverage areas for building, water and utilities to be 
evaluated. 
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A8:  Within these sites or adjacent.   For instance: 
 
Are there existing buildings adjacent to the provided site? Are there existing buildings on the site? If there 
are adjacent properties, are they hooked up to utilities? Are there complexes or population centers near 
enough where utilities exist? Have adjacent sites successfully drilled a well? If so how deep is the water 
table? Think about characteristics of the surrounding area that would be useful for new construction 
projects. Those are the types of details we are looking for. We don't need a report on the whole 
village/city/town/district,  so much as we're looking for what would be useful near the site for 
construction. 
 

 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


